TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

AGENDA MEMO

TO: TOWN COUNCIL
FROM: FRANCINE L. RAMAGLIA, CPA, AICP, ICMA-CM, TOWN MANAGER
DATE: SEPTEMBER 18, 2024

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2024-67 — APPROVAL OF NATIONAL AND STATE
DATES OF SPECIFIC RECOGNITION, SPECIAL EVENTS, AND
SPONSORSHIPS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25.

Background

Resolution 2024-67 seeks approval for the Town of Loxahatchee Groves to engage in charitable
contributions and community events for the 2024-2025 fiscal year. The recognized dates and
events align with the Town Council’s commitment to supporting local government, Sunshine
Laws, transparency, civility, and the volunteer spirit, which reflect the core values of the Town of
Loxahatchee Groves. In accordance with Section 9(3) of the Town Charter, Town Council
authorization is required for any charitable contributions. This resolution aims to enhance
community engagement and involvement through sponsorships and town events that resonate with
these values.

The resolution proposes sponsorships for Loxahatchee Groves Elementary PTO and the
Loxahatchee Groves Scholarship Fund; Specific Recognition of Florida City Government Week
and National Civility Day; and Town events such as Veteran’s Day Celebration and Family Fun
Day with a total budget allocation not to exceed $15,000 for all special events.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt Resolution 2024-67. This resolution promotes
civic engagement and community welfare by funding sponsorships and events that serve the public
interest. Approval will enable the Town to continue its support for local initiatives and
commemorate significant dates that align with the values of transparency, civility, and public
service in Loxahatchee Groves.



